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ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO

RFP 12-2136

Enterprise Resource Planning Systems Review Services

The following question was submitted on this solicitation. In the interest of fairness, this information is being
provided to all interested proposers.

1.

What is the allotted budget for this effort?

Answer: Currently 80k

What is driving the three month time frame?

Answer: The three month timeline is being driven by the potential results of the project. If more
resources are required either for the current systems or if the recommendation for a different system
comes from the project, new resources will have to be vetted and budgeted in the next budget year.

Will work plans that require more than three months be considered non-responsive?

Answer: No, they will not be considered non-responsive. However they will be compared to the other
responses that can meet the timeline.

Can bidders obtain a soft copy of the full report and/or final presentation that the consultant prepared
regarding the “review opportunities for functionality enhancements, streamlined interfaces and/or
business process changes for possible implementation in the current setup of PeopleSoft.”

Answer: See attachments for the final presentation and reporis.
Attachment; Financials Review Final Presentations

Attachment: General Ledger and Commitment Control Review
Attachment: Procure-to-Pay Modules Review

Attachment: Supplier Contract Management Assessment

What release of the PeopleSoft applications are you running (both FSCM and HCM) and what version
of PeopleTools?

Answer: FSCM 8.9 HCM 9.1 People tools Finance 8.48.07 HRMS 8.50.23
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6. Will Metro be amenable to pre-integrated add-on solutions for PeopleSoft as an alternative to
procuring original development of customization consulting services in areas such as advanced
electronic workflow approvals if there is a business case to lower costs, development times, risks and
Total Cost of Ownership?

Answer: Yes

7. s there a vendor that has recently provided PeopleSoft consulting services to Oregon Metro that is
considered an incumbent for the services of this RFP? If so, can you please identify the vendor and
identify if the vendor is barred from bidding on this RFP?

Answer: No vendor has been contracted with outside of the contractor in question 1 and they are not
an incumbent. However, they are not barred from proposing on this RFP if they so desire.

8. Has budget been approved for this project and if so what is the approved budget?

Answer: Yes, 80,000

9. s billing performed only in PeopleSoft Financials or also in EBMS?

Answer: Currently Both

Issued May 31, 2012

Tim Collier
FRS Deputy Director
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